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Mai Vang

From: Lisa Martin
Sent: Tuesday, November 4, 2025 10:12 AM
To: Marcia Moermond; Mai Vang; Joanna Zimny
Cc: Richard Kedrowski
Subject: FW: 610 WESTERN AVE.

ALL vehicles DO NOT register to the property at 610 Western.  This is a rental property and the owner lives 
in Maplewood.    This ‘storage’ of vehicles should not be allowed. 
From: Stephan Suon <stephan.suon@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 4, 2025 9:57 AM 
To: Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Richard Kedrowski <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: Re: 610 WESTERN AVE. 
 
LIC/RVA8483. LIY/26. LIT/TK. LPT/SELF-PROPELLED RECREATIONAL VEHICLE.  
NAM/ACREE, WILLIAM LEROY.* *. 

 CTY/MAPLEWOOD. STA/MN. ZIP/55119-3606. 
 

 
 
311-466 Gold Cadi 
LIC/403965. LIY/NX. LIT/PC. LPT/COLLECTOR (PAIRS). 
NAM/ACREE, WILLIAM LEROY.* *. 

. CTY/MAPLEWOOD. STA/MN. ZIP/55119-3606. 
 

. 
 
LIC/JBG889. LIY/26. LIT/TK. PLC/041UHC. LPT/STANDARD PASSENGER. 
NAM/ACREE, WILLIAM LEROY.* *. 

 CTY/MAPLEWOOD. STA/MN. ZIP/55119-3606. 
. 

. 
 
LIC/782957. LIY/NX. LIT/PC. LPT/COLLECTOR (PAIRS). 
NAM/ACREE, WILLIAM LEROY.* *. 

 CTY/MAPLEWOOD. STA/MN. ZIP/55119-3606. 
. 

. 
 

. LIY/26. LIT/TK. P . LPT/BLACKOUT. 
NAM/ROBERTS, MARCUS RYAN.* *. 

. CTY/DULUTH. STA/MN. ZIP/55807-1546. 
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LIC/KHU741. LIY/26. LIT/PC. PLC/714KSW. LPT/STANDARD PASSENGER. 
NAM/ACREE, WILLIAM LEROY.* *. 

 CTY/MAPLEWOOD. STA/MN. ZIP/55119-3606. 
 

 
 
LIC/9164CTX. LIY/26. LIT/TL. PLC/6546CTE. LPT/COMMERCIAL TRAILER (CT) CLASS. 
NAM/ACREE, WILLIAM LEROY.* *. 

 CTY/MAPLEWOOD. STA/MN. ZIP/55119-3606. 
 

VMO/TRL,ENCLOSED BODY TRAILER. GVWR/10000. 

 

 

 
 
P. Stephan Suon 
Police Officer  
West District Code Enforcement  
389 Hamline Ave N. |  Saint Paul, MN 55104, C: (651) 703-6838 
Facebook   |   Instagram   |   X   |   File a Data Request   |   View Crime Data 

From: Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 4, 2025 9:23 AM 
To: Stephan Suon <stephan.suon@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Richard Kedrowski <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: FW: 610 WESTERN AVE.  
  
Can you run these please? 
  
From: Matthew Arntzen <matthew.arntzen@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 4, 2025 9:23 AM 
To: Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: Re: 610 WESTERN AVE. 
  
I don't have access to run plates/stolens in my office. If you need them before your hearing, you'll have to 
call one of the district DSI guys. 

From: Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 4, 2025 9:18 AM 
To: Matthew Arntzen <matthew.arntzen@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Richard Kedrowski <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: 610 WESTERN AVE.  
  
Can you please run these plates to see if they register to 610 Western Ave. N?  The owner is William Acre 
but does not live at the address.  I have a hearing today at 11am. 
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Thanks 
  
RVA 8483 Motorhome 
311-466 Gold Cadi 
JBG889 White Ford 
782-957 Blue Ford 
LHU742 Silver Mercedes 
KHU741 White Lexus 
6546CTE White Trailer 
  




